
 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
11:00 a.m., Friday, January 27, 2017 

Saranac Lake Campus 
AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Executive Session 
III. Approval of December 16, 2016 Minutes 
IV. Student Government Leaders – Saranac Lake Campus 
V. Liaison Reports 

A. College Senate 
B. NCCCAP  
C. CSEA 

VI. College Reports 
A. Board Chair 
B. Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs  

1. Resolution 2016/17- 57 – Appointment of Nursing Instructor 
2. Resolution 2016/17- 58 – Appointment of Radiologic Technology 

Instructor 
3. Resolution 2016/17- 59 – Appointment of Human Services Instructor 
4. Resolution 2016/17 – 60 – Appointment of Business Instructor 
5. Resolution 2016/17 – 61 - Appointment of Science Instructor  
6. Resolution 2016/17 – 63 – Appointment of Humanities’ Assistant Professor 

C. Dean of Admissions 
1. Resolution 2016/17 – 62 - Extension on FAS Contract   

D. Interim Vice President for Administration & Fiscal Operations 
1. Financial Statement Ending November 30, 2016 
2. Financial Statement Ending December 31, 2016  

E. College President 
F. Representative Reports  
 1. NCCC Association 
 2. NCCC Foundation 
 

VII. Old Business – Election of Board Chair for the Remainder of 2016-17 Year 
VIII. New Business – Summary of College Community Comments Regarding Railroad Matter 
 VII. Public Comment*  
 IX. Adjourn             
 
An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to 
discuss the Medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters 
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal, or 
removal of a particular person or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to 
Article 14 of the Civil Service Law.  (Public Officers Law §105). 
 
* Public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting.  Provision is made at this point in 
the agenda for citizens of the community to make comments regarding any agenda item to be discussed at that meeting.  
Citizens will not be recognized at any other time.  No person, not a member of the Board, shall speak for more than five (5) 
minutes.  The minutes shall show that privilege of the floor was granted and shall include a brief statement of the subject 
matter presented. 



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES  

December 16, 2016 – Saranac Lake Campus 
 

Board Members Present:  Mary Kay Tulloch, Barbara Dwyer (non-voting), Tim Burpoe, Anne 
McDonald, Mark Moeller, Joe Costa, Mark Moeller, Dan Kelleher, and 
Jerry Griffin (excused at 1:19PM) 

Excused: Mary Irene Lee, Stephen Reed  
Others Present: Dr. Steve Tyrell, Joe Keegan, Bob Farmer, Chris Tacea, Diana Fortune 

(NCCC Foundation), Diana Friedlander (NCCC Association), Chuck Van 
Anden (College Senate) 

______________________________________________________________________ 
Chair, Barbara Dwyer, called the meeting to order at 11:09 a.m. 
 
Executive Session 
Mark Moeller made the motion to enter Executive Session at 11:11 a.m. in relation to collective 
bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law; and the 
medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or 
matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, 
suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation.   Tim Burpoe seconded 
the motion.  The motion was passed unanimously.  Steve Tyrell was invited in to join executive 
session at 11:38 a.m.   
 
Tim Burpoe made a motion to close Executive Session and enter into Open Session at 12:05 p.m.   
Mark Moeller seconded the motion.  The motion was passed unanimously. 
 
Approval of Minutes  
Anne McDonald made a motion to approve the November 22, 2016 minutes as submitted. Mark 
Moeller seconded the motion. The November 22, 2016 minutes were approved 6-0-1. 
 
College Senate 
Chuck Van Anden reported that Senate met on December 9th and discussed their role in regard to 
managing the Chancellor’s Awards for Excellence. The Senate also discussed the Lowe’s study, the 
Diversity and Inclusion Plan, the progress made on the strategic planning process, adjunct 
compensation, water quality monitoring for the three campuses, and the progress on extended hours 
for the Ti campus for Spring 2017 (and as well where we are heading with this action for the Malone 
campus and the Saranac Lake campus, as their schedules and needs may be different).  
 
Board Chair Report 
Barbara Dwyer reported that the Governor has begun filling vacancies and expired terms for board 
members of community colleges. Her term concluded in July 2015. The Governor has appointed Dan 
Kelleher. The Board welcomed Dan to the Board.  
 
Tim Burpoe, as Vice Chair assumed the role of Acting Chair. Tim reported that the Board would look 
at possibly appointing co-chairs at the January 2017 Board meeting. Tim thanked Barbara for her 
leadership and years of service on the Board. Motion made by Mark Moeller to appoint Barb Dwyer 
the status of Board Emeritus. The motion was seconded by Anne McDonald. The motion passed 7-0-
0. Emeritus title was provided to past Board members, most recently the late John Friedlander in 
2012. Barbara Dwyer was asked by the Board to serve on the Audit Committee as the bylaws prohibit 
the chair from serving on the audit committee.   
 
Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 
Joe Keegan reviewed his printed report and highlighted: 



North Country Community College  December 16, 2016 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  Page 2 
 

 The faculty have begun initial conversations related to the creation of an academic master 
plan. 

 New programs are under review at State Ed (AS Business – Business Administration –On Line 
and AA Liberal Arts and Sciences – Humanities/Social Science – Psych Track) 

 Faculty searches are coming to a close with Human Services and Business. Active searches 
underway include the CRJ Instructor, Nursing Instructor, Nursing Clinical Coordinator, 
Arts/Computer Graphics and Design.  

 Grants – both P-Tech programs continue to move forward. The implementation of the Second 
Chance Pell program has been underway and we are hosting students at Adirondack, Bare 
Hill and Franklin Correctional facilities.  

 
Dean of Admissions Report 
Chris Tacea, Dean of Admissions, reviewed his printed report and highlighted: 

 Spring 2017 applications are up from Spring 2016 (309/258 or up 19.8%). 
 Staff working on contacting Fall 2016 students who have not registered for Spring 2017.  
 Interviewed one candidate for the Director of Financial Aid – search will continue.  
 Two new student registrations conducted in the fall semester.  
 Marketing for spring registration and 50th anniversary is out the door.  

 
Vice President for Administration/CFO: 

 Due to the early date of the December Board meeting, the November Financials will be 
presented at the January meeting of the Board.  

 The annual audit (2015-16) is going well. We hope to begin the annual audit preparation 
earlier in the fall semester in upcoming years. We will convene the Audit committee once the 
auditors have the report ready.  

 We continue to work through the administrative paperwork required to refinance the bonds 
with the Association and Foundation.  

 Currently assembling the proposed 2017-18 budget that the administration will share with 
Long Range Planning and Budget in the early part of the Spring semester.  
 

President’s Report: 
Dr. Tyrell shared his written report and discussed: 

 Strategic Planning – College wide meeting on December 20th to review progress to date by 
working groups.   

 North Country - Community Colleges Councils Report – Jefferson, Clinton and North Country 
Community Colleges submitted their report to SUNY which was forwarded to Lt. Governor 
Hochul. The report focused on work force development issues and opportunities in the region.  

 Middle States Reaffirms Accreditation – MSCHE reaffirmed the College’s accreditation in late 
November and as a follow-up to the institution’s periodic review report submitted in June 2016. 
The College will provide a follow-up report to Middle States (due September 1) and the 
administration and the College Senate will begin our work on this report in the Spring 
semester. The process for assembling this report will be discussed with Senate at their 
January meeting. 

 
Mary Kay Tulloch recommended Resolution 2016/17-56 that the North Country Community College 
Board of Trustees hereby approves the appointment of Stacie Hurwitch, to the full-time, 12 month, 
exempt management confidential appointment of Executive Assistant to the President, effective 
January 13, 2017, at an annual salary of $60,000. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The resolution 
was approved unanimously (7-0-0). 
 
NCCC Association 
Diana Friedlander reported that occupancy in the residence halls was down a bit. Diana also shared 
with the Board she had resigned her position as director as of the end of December and that she 



North Country Community College  December 16, 2016 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  Page 3 
 
would be starting a new job in January. The status of the revised contract between the College and 
the Association – there are a few items all are still reviewing. The ad hoc committees may need to 
reconvene in the future. The Board wished Diana all the best in the future.   
 
NCCC Foundation: 
Diana Fortune reported: 

 The Foundation has secured a $25,000 pledge over five years for an endowed scholarship 
fund from SeaComm Federal Credit Union. The scholarship will be available to students in 
2020 when fully underwritten.  Our thanks to Steve Tyrell and Foundation President, John 
Dowd, for accepting the initial check and posing for the photo with SeaComm CEO Scott 
Wilson.  
 

 December 8th was the “Joint Boards Educational Coffee Hour” on Student Success at the 
Malone Campus and it was very well received.  We had 25 in attendance including two newly 
elected county legislators, Malone Mayor, 6 Malone Central School District representatives, 2 
Alice Hyde Hospital representatives, the Franklin County Personnel Officer, and a variety of 
community leaders.  Our thanks to Chris Tacea and Chuck Van Anden for doing an engaging 
presentation and to all board members who participated in making the event a success.  

 
 The “end of year annual fund” appeal is ongoing. There is still time to meet our goal of 100% 

participation by both Boards. Founders Day invitations are at the printers and will be mailed 
the first week of January.  The date of the event is February 17, 2017 from 9:30 – 11:00 in the 
Connector (commemorates the first Board of Trustee meeting in February 1967).  All are 
welcome. 

 
Adjourn 
Mary Kay Tulloch made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mark Moeller seconded the motion.  The 
motion was approved unanimously.  The Board meeting was adjourned at 1:28 p.m. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
        
       Steve Tyrell 
       President  
UNAPPROVED 



Academic Affairs                                                                                                                                                                                               
Board of Trustees Report 

North Country Community College 
January 27th, 2017  

 
Greetings to you all,  
 
Happy New Year! I hope your holiday was enjoyable. On behalf of the faculty and staff in 
Academic Affairs, please find the report from our area here: 
 
 Facilities:  

o Rad Tech Lab is fully operational as is the new classroom in the library and will be in use 
this semester. Many thanks to our facilities colleagues for their efforts.  

o Several instructional technology upgrades (IT) have occurred over break including new 
computers in our computer labs, new instructional computers in classrooms, new 
Smartboards and a consolidation of video-conferencing classrooms. Many thanks to Scott 
and crew.  
 

 Academic Planning and Programs:  
o At the end of last semester, the faculty weighed in on two (2) items linked to academic 

planning, the Lowes Feasibility Report and the Academic Master Planning process. A quick 
summary of their positions on both are here:  
 Lowes Feasibility Study: While the faculty is supportive of diversification of academic 

programming at the College, they (the faculty) were not in support of this proposal and 
did not find it feasible at this time (77%). There was also a strong sense that moving into 
this before the development of academic master planning and a needs assessment of our 
communities was getting ahead of ourselves. What is more, a review of SUNY schools 
in the North Country, Capital District and Mohawk Valley where programs such as 
these already exist (i.e. SUNY Canton, FMCC, HVCC, MVCC) illustrated relatively flat 
or declining enrollments overall, raising concerns about the feasibility of this initiative. 
  

 Academic Master Planning: The faculty identified a number of priorities, many focused on 
improving our current operations, and then weighed in on those that were most 
important. Here is a list, rank-ordered by importance with 1=most important:  
 

Rank Faculty Priorities 
1 Increase adjunct pay   
2 Inventory our current technology and plan accordingly 
3 Upgrade classroom furniture 
4 Increase investment in professional development opportunities   
5 Investing in the Bridge program and strengthening our partnerships with 

high schools   
6 Improve access to libraries and the college after hours. 
7 Invest in career services 
8 Revitalize campus-based advisory boards to provide input to academic 

affairs as to where academic programming can best serve workforce needs.  
9 Strengthen existing assessment practices including the assessment of 

Institutional Learning Outcomes and tie them to the larger strategic plan.  
 



o We continue to await word of the status of programs at NYSED including our AA Liberal 
Arts and Sciences – Humanities/Social Science – Psych Track and the AS Business - Business 
Administration online registration.    

o A few new program options are being explored including adding a Biology track to the AS 
Liberal Arts and Sciences – Math/Science program and creating a Certificate in Entrepreneurship.    

 
 Faculty Matters:  

o Faculty Searches: Several searches have wrapped up and we have the resolutions for those 
positions before you today in including a Business Instructor, Human Services Instructor, 
Nursing Instructor and Rad Tech Instructor. We have four additional searches underway or 
slated for the Spring 17 semester including:  

• CRJ Instructor (underway)  Art/Computer Graphics and Design Instructor   
• Nursing Clinical Coordinator  Associate Dean of Academic Affairs 

   
 Grants and Experiments: Here is a brief update on our grants:  

o P-Tech Programs – The programs continue to move along and are preparing for the 2nd year 
recruitment efforts over the next couple of months.  We are planning some joint faculty 
meetings between the College and the P-TECH programs for the spring.  

o Second Chance: We are getting close to launching the program. Over the break, lots of efforts 
in certifying the students financial aid status by Chris and staff has taken place. Program 
chairs, Sarah K and Sarah M have all been involved in finalizing the schedule, recruiting 
faculty, ordering texts and the like. We are shooting for a mid-February 2017 start.  

o PELL for High School Students: No update. 
o Career Services Coordinator: No update.  
o Perkins: No update.  

    
 Middle States  

o Planning efforts on responding to requests for demonstrating mature, systematic assessment 
linked to strategic planning and budgeting have begun. We will be working with the 
department chairs and faculty to accurately document that which has already been done and 
put into place systems that are in line with MSCHE expectations. 
 

 Continuing Education Planning: No updates.  
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
Joe 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS the Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 
recommends the initial term appointment of Mary Jo 
Carter-Codling, to the full-time, nine-month, 164-
day, exempt appointment as Nursing Instructor for a 
one year term effective with the Spring 2017 
Semester, at a base salary of $44,275 and at Rank 
A5, Step 9A.  

WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 
recommendation, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of 
Trustees hereby approves initial term appointment 
of Mary Jo Carter-Codling, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Nursing 
Instructor for a one year term effective with the 
Spring 2017 Semester, at a base salary of $44,275 
and at Rank A5, Step 9A.  

. 
This position is currently funded in the 2016-2017 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the nine-month term and will not be 
renewed. 

2016/17 - 57 
MOTION:  
ACTION:  
Yeas: Nays:  
Abstentions: 
DATE: 











NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS the Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 
recommends the initial term appointment of Scott 
Stringer, to the full-time, nine-month, 164-day, 
exempt appointment as Instructor for the Radiologic 
Technology Department for a one year term 
effective with the Spring 2017 Semester, at a base 
salary of $40,375 and at Rank A5, Step 7A.  

WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 
recommendation, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of 
Trustees hereby approves initial term appointment 
of Scott Stringer, to the full-time, nine-month, 164-
day, exempt appointment as Instructor for the 
Radiologic Technology Department for a one year 
term effective with the Spring 2017 Semester, at a 
base salary of $40,375 and at Rank A5, Step 7A. 

This position is currently funded in the 2016-2017 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the nine-month term and will not be 
renewed. 

2016/17 - 58 
MOTION:  
ACTION:  
Yeas: Nays:  
Abstentions: 
DATE: 







NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS the Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 
recommends the initial term appointment of 
Kathleen Dowd-Maloney, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Human 
Services Instructor for a one year term effective with 
the Spring 2017 Semester, at a base salary of 
$44,275 and at Rank A5, Step 9A.  

WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 
recommendation, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of 
Trustees hereby approves initial term appointment 
of Kathleen Dowd-Maloney, to the full-time, nine-
month, 164-day, exempt appointment as Human 
Services Instructor for a one year term effective with 
the Spring 2017 Semester, at a base salary of 
$44,275 and at Rank A5, Step 9A.  

This position is currently funded in the 2016-2017 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the nine-month term and will not be 
renewed. 

2016/17 - 59 
MOTION:  
ACTION:  
Yeas: Nays:  
Abstentions: 
DATE: 







NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS the Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 
recommends the initial term appointment of 
Kimberly Duffey, to the full-time, nine-month, 164-
day, exempt appointment as Business Instructor for 
a one year term effective with the Spring 2017 
Semester, at a base salary of $45,250 and at Rank 
A5, Step 10.  

WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 
recommendation, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of 
Trustees hereby approves initial term appointment 
of Kimberly Duffey, to the full-time, nine-month, 164-
day, exempt appointment as Business Instructor for 
a one year term effective with the Spring 2017 
Semester, at a base salary of $45,250 and at Rank 
A5, Step 10.  

This position is currently funded in the 2016-2017 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the nine-month term and will not be 
renewed. 

2016/17 - 60 
MOTION:  
ACTION:  
Yeas: Nays:  
Abstentions: 
DATE: 











NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS the Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 
recommends the temporary appointment of Susan 
Steen, to the temporary, full-time, exempt 
appointment as Science Instructor for the Spring 
2017 semester at a salary of $18,725, a pro-rated 
amount under Rank A5, Step 6, 

WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 
recommendation, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the temporary 
appointment of Susan Steen, to the temporary, full-
time, exempt appointment as Science Instructor for 
the Spring 2017 semester at a salary of $18,725, a 
pro-rated amount under Rank A5, Step 6 

. 

This position is currently funded in the 2016-2017 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the Spring 2017 semester and will not 
be renewed. 

2016/17 - 61 
MOTION:  
ACTION:  
Yeas: Nays:  
Abstentions: 
DATE: 





















NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS the Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs 
recommends the temporary appointment of David 
Campbell, to the temporary, full-time, exempt 
appointment as Humanities Assistant Professor for 
the Spring 2017 semester at a salary of $18,725, a 
pro-rated amount under Rank A4, Step 4, 

WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this 
recommendation, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED that the North Country Community College Board of 
Trustees hereby approves the temporary 
appointment of David Campbell, to the temporary, 
full-time, exempt appointment as Humanities 
Assistant Professor for the Spring 2017 semester at 
a salary of $18,725, a pro-rated amount under Rank 
A4, Step 4. 

This position is currently funded in the 2016-2017 
operating budget.  In accordance with the current 
NCCCAP agreement Article VII-Appointment and 
Promotions, this appointment will expire at the 
conclusion of the Spring 2017 semester and will not 
be renewed. 

2016/17 - 63 
MOTION:  
ACTION:  
Yeas: Nays:  
Abstentions: 
DATE: 







Data Date: 1/10/2017  *Rough estimate based on available data in CAMS

*as comparied with 12/3/2015 prior year

Spring 

2011 

YTD

Spring 

2012 

YTD

Spring 

2013 YTD

Spring 

2014 

YTD

Spring 

2015 

YTD

Spring 

2016 

YTD

Spring 

2017 

YTD

Spring 

2011

Spring 

2012

Spring 

2013

Spring 

2014

Spring 

2015

Spring 

2016

Spring Applications (YTD) 462 399 308 249 258 309 327 462 399 308 249 258 309

Deposits 70 47 64 38 39 39 7 70 47 64 38 39 39
Admits 175 174 137 132 115 140 69 175 174 137 132 115 140

Wait List (Nursing, RAD) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Application Status 1 2 3 0 1 0 0 1 2 3 0 1 0

Received Applications Pending Review 42 9 8 2 19 9 178 42 9 8 2 19 9
Incomplete Applications 138 135 76 64 57 117 63 138 135 76 64 57 117
Application Withdrawn 17 20 16 8 23 2 9 17 20 16 8 23 2
Application Inactive 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Application Rejected 19 12 4 5 4 0 1 19 12 4 5 4 0

Registered First Time, Transfer and Readmit 171 150 156 112 135 81 96 171 150 156 112 135 81

Office of Admissions/Chris Tacea

BOT Report

Current Year: 2017

1/18/2017

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Spring 2011 YTD Spring 2012 YTD Spring 2013 YTD Spring 2014 YTD Spring 2015 YTD Spring 2016 YTD Spring 2017 YTD

Spring Applications (YTD)



Breakouts YTD:  Spring 2017 Spring 2016 #/% Difference

Applications: 327 309 18/5.8%

Deposits: 7 39 -32/-82.1%

Admits: 69 140 -71/-50.7%

Incompletes: 63 117 54/85.7%

New Student Registrations: Spring 2017 Spring 2016 #/% Difference

November:

SL 5 13 -8/-61.5%

ML 13 7 6/85.7%

Total 18 20 -2/-10%

December:

SL 23 21 2/9.5%

ML 23 21 2/9.5%

Ti 5 7 -2/-28.6%

Total 51 49 2/4.1%

January  10th:

SL 11

ML 10

Total 21

Grand Total: 72 69 3/4.3%

Admissions Activities:

1.  Finished up Rad-tech applications to move forward to Department review

2.  Meredith & Rachel in Herkimer for the Executive SUNYCAP meeting

3.  Final calls for LPN selection

4.  Participated in January 10th & 19th new student registration

5.  Joe Akey has processed all 2nd chance PELL applications

6.  Building Spring travel schedules to start in March

7.  Sending bids for printing for new admissions publications

8.  Help support the SL Chamber with a few goodies for Snowshoe Fest

9.  Marketing efforts for:  50th Anniversary are rolled out and public.



Financial Aid Report:  

1.  CAMS set up is complete for 17-18 award season

2.  ISIR processing for 17-18 has begun

3.  Cleaning up Gainful Employment Report past due to the Feds

4.  On-going manual processing of FAFSA's for 2nd chance PELL

5.  SAP compliance review 50% complete

6.  Communication out to returning students on 17-18 fafsa filing

7.  Phone interview for a candidate for the Directors position

PSA:

Friendly reminder that weekly admission numbers, the enrollment action plan, high school/community college data/webinars,

staff travel, and other useful enrollment resources are on Faculty SharePoint under the folder of Admissions.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
WHEREAS at the conclusion of an unsuccessful search for a Director of 

Financial Aid, the Dean of Admissions recommends the 
approval of a three month contract extension with FAS, and    

 
WHEREAS the FAS contract will continue to supply the College with an 

interim professional to serve as temporary Director of 
Financial Aid during this three month period and while this 
position is currently vacant, and 

 
WHEREAS the rate of pay is $95/hour plus housing and travel 

expenses, and 
 
WHEREAS the President hereby concurs in this recommendation, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED  that the North Country Community College Board of 

Trustees hereby approves the contract between the College 
and FAS per the terms negotiated between the College and 
FAS.  

 
 
2016/17- 62 
MOTION:   
ACTION:   
Yeas:  
Nays:    
Abstentions:   
DATE:    
   
   





NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Board of Trustees November 2016 Financial Report



Annual Actual Budget Budget
Budget YTD YTD Var YTD

Revenues
Tuition & Fees 4,436,500$       2,709,974$       1,109,125$       1,600,849$       
Sponsors' Contribution 2,480,000$       611,667$          620,000$          (8,333)$              
Chargebacks 622,800$          464,451$          311,400$          153,051$          
Out-of-State Tuition 596,750$          267,802$          298,375$          (30,573)$           
State Aid 3,787,682$       1,049,031$       1,106,802$       (57,771)$           
Offset To Expense -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Contributions 947,450$          118,731$          233,893$          (115,162)$         

Total Revenues
12,871,182$     5,221,656$       3,679,595$       1,542,061$       

Expenditures

Salaries 6,055,541$       1,701,805$       1,587,194$       114,611$          
Payroll Taxes 460,281$          124,842$          115,913$          8,929$               
Medical 1,547,849$       360,951$          393,180$          (32,229)$           
Retirement 570,716$          134,755$          149,580$          (14,825)$           
Other 177,557$          41,744$             52,693$             (10,949)$           
Equipment 53,165$             26,632$             15,433$             11,199$             
Facility Leases 1,456,200$       358,511$          365,296$          (6,785)$              
Utilities 510,300$          72,882$             156,610$          (83,728)$           
Maintenance 253,310$          69,973$             64,602$             5,371$               
Office & General Supplies 103,156$          11,806$             32,722$             (20,916)$           
Advertising 214,675$          32,666$             76,192$             (43,526)$           
Professional Services 198,530$          36,680$             21,075$             15,605$             
Information Technology 154,162$          60,932$             83,949$             (23,017)$           
Library & Instructional Supplies 228,255$          34,037$             100,613$          (66,576)$           
Scholarships 340,000$          159,626$          176,460$          (16,834)$           
Travel 184,075$          69,049$             79,431$             (10,382)$           
Property & Liability Ins. 145,000$          65,491$             36,250$             29,241$             
Miscellaneous 216,887$          40,444$             79,121$             (38,677)$           

Total Expenditures
12,869,659$     3,402,826$       3,586,314$       (183,488)$         

Surplus / (Deficit)

1,523$               1,818,830$       93,281$             1,725,549$       

North Country Community College
Revenues & Expenditures

November 30, 2016



Balance
November 30, 2016

Assets
Cash 2,923,518$                                 
Accounts Receivable 599,259$                                    
Due From NCCC Association 61,902$                                      
Due From NCCC Foundation 550,312$                                    
Due From Other Funds 107,609$                                    
Due From Governments 3,358,081$                                 
Prepaid Expenses 397,934$                                    

Total Assets 7,998,615$                                 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 608,220$                                    
Payroll & Benefits Liabilities 366,448$                                    
Due to NCCC Association 620,370$                                    
Due to NCCC Foundation 340,670$                                    
Due to Other Funds 347,351$                                    
Due to Retirement 224,458$                                    
Compensated Absences 277,365$                                    
Other Liabilities 75,961$                                      

Total Liabilities 2,860,843$                                 

Fund Balance 5,137,772$                                 

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 7,998,615$                                 

Fund Balance Summary
Fund Balance as of 9/1/15 3,242,410$                                 
YTD Results 1,818,830$                                 
Fund Balance as of 11/30/16 5,061,240$                                 

* Previous Board of Trustees financial reports included a line item for "Other Post-
Employment Benefits" that reflected our liability under GASB-45. Currently, NCCC would be 
responsible for $4,014,424. It was taken out of the report as it does not affect the 
operations of the college and was not accurately illustrating the activity on the fund balance. 

North Country Community College
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2016





NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Board of Trustees December 2016 Financial Report



Annual Actual Budget Budget
Budget YTD YTD Var YTD

Revenues
Tuition & Fees 4,436,500$       2,703,969$       1,478,833$       1,225,136$       
Sponsors' Contribution 2,480,000$       810,000$          826,668$          (16,668)$           
Chargebacks 622,800$          464,451$          311,400$          153,051$          
Out-of-State Tuition 596,750$          267,802$          298,375$          (30,573)$           
State Aid 3,787,682$       1,049,031$       2,000,428$       (951,397)$         
Offset To Expense -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
Contributions 947,450$          193,273$          311,856$          (118,583)$         

Total Revenues
12,871,182$     5,488,526$       5,227,560$       260,966$          

Expenditures

Salaries 6,055,541$       2,289,254$       2,141,672$       147,582$          
Payroll Taxes 460,281$          160,463$          159,328$          1,135$               
Medical 1,547,849$       513,685$          515,950$          (2,265)$              
Retirement 570,716$          179,673$          190,239$          (10,566)$           
Other 177,557$          52,858$             59,186$             (6,328)$              
Equipment 53,165$             35,999$             17,722$             18,277$             
Facility Leases 1,456,200$       478,959$          485,400$          (6,441)$              
Utilities 510,300$          103,094$          170,100$          (67,006)$           
Maintenance 253,310$          85,668$             84,437$             1,231$               
Office & General Supplies 103,156$          14,663$             34,385$             (19,722)$           
Advertising 214,675$          33,787$             71,558$             (37,771)$           
Professional Services 198,530$          50,363$             66,177$             (15,814)$           
Information Technology 154,162$          96,332$             89,710$             6,622$               
Library & Instructional Supplies 228,255$          40,383$             76,085$             (35,702)$           
Scholarships 340,000$          161,126$          176,460$          (15,334)$           
Travel 184,075$          83,449$             104,782$          (21,333)$           
Property & Liability Ins. 145,000$          65,970$             72,500$             (6,530)$              
Miscellaneous 216,887$          44,274$             72,296$             (28,022)$           

Total Expenditures
12,869,659$     4,490,000$       4,587,985$       (97,986)$           

Surplus / (Deficit)

1,523$               998,526$          639,575$          358,951$          

North Country Community College
Revenues & Expenditures

DECEMBER 31, 2016



Balance
December 31, 2016

Assets
Cash 2,996,178$                                 
Accounts Receivable 450,691$                                    
Due From NCCC Association 15,212$                                      
Due From NCCC Foundation 630,315$                                    
Due From Other Funds 127,869$                                    
Due From Governments 2,316,003$                                 
Prepaid Expenses 398,049$                                    

Total Assets 6,934,317$                                 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 177,646$                                    
Payroll & Benefits Liabilities 384,162$                                    
Due to NCCC Association 620,467$                                    
Due to NCCC Foundation 460,005$                                    
Due to Other Funds 347,351$                                    
Due to Retirement 10,000$                                      
Compensated Absences 277,365$                                    
Other Liabilities 75,732$                                      

Total Liabilities 2,352,728$                                 

Fund Balance 4,581,589$                                 

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 6,934,317$                                 

Fund Balance Summary
Fund Balance as of 9/1/15 3,242,410$                                 
YTD Results 998,526$                                    
Fund Balance as of 12/31/16 4,240,936$                                 

* Previous Board of Trustees financial reports included a line item for "Other Post-
Employment Benefits" that reflected our liability under GASB-45. Currently, NCCC would be 
responsible for $4,014,424. It was taken out of the report as it does not affect the 
operations of the college and was not accurately illustrating the activity on the fund balance. 

North Country Community College
Balance Sheet

DECEMBER 31, 2016





NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

2015-2016 Final Draft Financial Statement



Annual Actual Budget Budget
Budget YTD YTD Var YTD

Revenues
Tuition & Fees 5,383,840$    5,078,554$    5,383,840$    (305,286)$      
Sponsors' Contribution 2,480,000$    2,480,000$    2,480,000$    -$                
Chargebacks 611,000$        691,128$        611,000$        80,128$         
Out-of-State Tuition 369,060$        357,268$        369,060$        (11,792)$        
State Aid 3,849,148$    3,877,309$    3,849,148$    28,161$         
Capital Projects Reimbursement 47,031$          47,031$         
Offset To Expense 139,547$        -$                 -$                 -$                
Contributions 732,000$        983,579$        871,547$        112,032$       

Total Revenues
13,564,595$  13,514,869$  13,564,595$  (49,726)$        

Expenditures

Salaries 6,470,896$    6,021,266$    6,470,896$    (449,630)$      
Payroll Taxes 495,559$        446,827$        495,559$        (48,732)$        
Medical 1,615,775$    1,506,836$    1,615,775$    (108,939)$      
Retirement 751,103$        703,331$        751,103$        (47,772)$        
Other 207,768$        144,119$        207,768$        (63,649)$        
Equipment 64,115$          65,458$          64,115$          1,343$            
Facility Leases 1,357,400$    1,439,027$    1,357,400$    81,627$         
Utilities 581,300$        302,346$        581,300$        (278,954)$      
Maintenance 280,900$        167,500$        280,900$        (113,400)$      
Office & General Supplies 102,490$        58,114$          102,490$        (44,376)$        
Advertising 243,800$        126,115$        243,800$        (117,685)$      
Professional Services 196,950$        232,901$        196,950$        35,951$         
Information Technology 214,000$        227,029$        214,000$        13,029$         
Library & Instructional Supplies 249,591$        226,571$        249,591$        (23,020)$        
Scholarships 400,000$        387,721$        400,000$        (12,279)$        
Travel 181,256$        77,447$          181,256$        (103,809)$      
Property & Liability Ins. 145,000$        135,173$        145,000$        (9,827)$          
Miscellaneous 206,285$        189,256$        206,285$        (17,029)$        
Transfer to Plant Fund 231,147$        231,147$       

Total Expenditures

Surplus / (Deficit) 13,764,188$  12,688,184$  13,764,188$  (1,076,004)$  

(199,593)$      826,685$        (199,593)$      1,026,278$    

North Country Community College
Revenues & Expenditures

SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 - AUGUST 31, 2016





1 
 

President’s Report to the Board of Trustees 

January 19, 2016 

Dr. Steve Tyrell 

 

1)  Campus and External Relations: community sessions attended, presentations made, and 

“meet and greets” completed listed below. 

 

Date: With: Location: 

December 16th  NCCCAP Labor-Management Meeting Saranac Lake, NY 

December 19th SUNY Administration & NCCC Leadership 
Meeting on Performance Improvement 
Program 

Video Conference 

December 20th All –College Strategic Planning Check In Video Conference 
Session 

December 21st CINDERELLA Project Ticonderoga, NY 

January 6th-11th  Faculty at ACPA Mid-Level Management 
Institute 

Dallas, TX 

January 18th Retirees Breakfast Saranac Lake, NY 

 

2) 2017-18 State Budget Advocacy – The Governor released his proposed 2017-18 budget on 

January 17th. The Governor is not supporting the SUNY proposal of “hold harmless” for State 

funding to community colleges. He has proposed that the State funding remain at the same 

level as the year before. Because our State funded FTEs for 2017-18 will likely be at or above 

this year’s AAFTE value, our college will not see a reduction of funding in this State aid item. 

The Governor’s budget proposal again does not increase the pool of money community 

colleges access for rental aid. This will equate to another year of reduction in rental aid (as 

leasing agreements increase each year across the State). The Governor’s budget does include 

the State’s match dollars for capital funding we project from the counties and from capital 

chargeback monies for 2017-18. We will be heading to Albany as part of the community 

college lobby day in early March.  

 

3) CINDERELLA Project – Ticonderoga Campus – My thanks to Selina Lemay-Klippel for 

hosting the first meeting of the CINDERELLA Project on December 21st. CINDERELLA stands 

for Collectively Imagining New Dimensions in Education; Resourcing Experience, Leadership & 

Legitimate Alternatives. A gathering of faculty, staff, students and board members discussed 

an array of possibilities for augmenting the Ticonderoga Campus. Topics included discussions 

on academic program offerings, our presence in the area, outreach efforts (i.e. with BOCES), 

high school visits and pipeline opportunities such as continuing education.  

 

o There were many positive takeaways from the discussion but two that I will highlight: 

We have yet to properly resource continuing education and I believe this continues to 

leave the door that was closed since 2001 with an enrollment pipeline that led many 

continuing education students eventually into credit bearing courses. This concern is 

also reflected as an action item to address in our current draft in the strategic plan. All 

three campuses would benefit if we could support continuing education. 

 



2 
 

o Academic program offerings – Our Ticonderoga students continue to share with us 

their interest to see more course offerings and more academic majors to consider.  

 

4) Strategic Planning – A college wide meeting was held on December 20th to review the 

progress made on development of a new strategic plan. Working Group teams will continue to 

draft clear action items and measurable outcomes for current Strategy Steps. Community 

Groups (the Board of Trustees is one of seven community groups) will continue to review 

updates to first drafts shared in December. Because of the Middle States report due 

September 1, it is our goal to have a final draft before the faculty in April.   

 

5) Enrollment and Positive Budget Condition – It looks like our enrollment number for Fall 

students returning for Spring will be lower than expected for the Spring semester. As a result, 

our reported 2016-17 AAFTE projection of 1,075 (in November 2016) has been adjusted back 

down to 1,050. Please note we will have an update on this number after the Spring census 

date. Spring Bridge enrollment and summer class enrollment are the final two sets of numbers 

that will affect our final enrollment for the 2016-17 year. At this time, we are still 150 AAFTEs 

above our budgeted enrollment of 900 AAFTEs. Thus we continue to hold onto a positive 

budget condition for the 2016-17 year.  

 

In regard to the list of possible restorations (positions and expenditures) that Bob Farmer 

circulated with the College community in the fall semester, President’s Council has 

recommended we re-introduce a Science instructor position and a Humanities instructor 

position for the Spring semester and then make a final decision after we firm up enrollment 

numbers for 2016-17 and our budget plan for 2017-18. In addition, Kim Irland is working 

closely with local mental health agencies in how we will acquire part-time mental health 

counselors at the three campuses.  

 

6) Railroad Tracks Removal Update - I sent a note out to everyone back in the fall semester 

regarding the Department of Conservation’s request to meet with the College concerning the 

stretch of the railroad that runs through College property. I have received some feedback from 

College employees and student leaders and most of it has to do with access points to the trail 

near the Sparks Athletic Facility. I will be discussing this item at the Board of Trustees meeting 

next week.  

 

Jim Brooks, our College attorney is serving at the College contact on this matter. In December, 

the DEC sent Jim Brooks an outline of an agreement for how the DEC would manage the 

proposed trail system in terms of its’ responsibility for liability. We anticipate that there will be a 

meeting between us and the DEC sometime in February. Again, if you have any comments to 

share, please see me.  

 

7) Middle States Report Due September 1, 2017 – The College will complete a follow-up 

monitoring report for Middle State and that will address four key items by September 1, 2017. 

Senate and I will discuss these items at the January 20th meeting of College Senate and how 

we will proceed in drafting and finalizing each item in the report. The four items are:  

 



3 
 

A. Financial sustainability –  

Identifying the enrollment targets we need for the next three years to meet projected 

expenses for a balanced budget each year is the goal of this activity– Bob Farmer and 

his staff will work on these materials with Chris, Joe and others and then share their 

work with Long Range Planning in March. We hope there are members of LRPB that 

will join Bob in this work. 

 

B. Complete our new strategic plan – we reviewed our progress to date back on 

December 20th. Given the September 1st deadline with Middle States, we will need to 

have a final draft of the new strategic plan in front of the faculty before the end of the 

spring semester.  

 

I will be convening a session with the working group leads shortly and we will meet to zero in 

on identifying clear and measurable outcomes for those items currently identified in the drafts. 

We will continue to share updates with the College community and post updates to the 

SharePoint location.  

 

C. Assessment of governance – Chuck, Joe, Sarah and I had a conference call with 

Middle States before the break to gain clarification on the extent of this activity – we 

learned that Middle States’ definition regarding an assessment of the effectiveness of 

governance is one that extends beyond the creation and work completed by College 

Senate over the past five years. We have been asked to clearly document the current 

status of governance and with specific examples.  The strategy for completion this 

assessment will be explored at the January 20th meeting.  

 

D. Organized and Systematic Approach to Assessment – There was clear evidence in the 

Periodic Review Report that the College has been engaged in assessment activities for 

a number of years. Again, kudos to Sarah Maroun for cataloging the good work of the 

faculty in this area. Middle States is looking for us to create a systematic and organized 

approach to our assessment program. We will do this but we will need to look at what 

resources we need to bring to bear on our current assessment efforts to support this 

outcome. Conversations have begun with a few folks – Sarah Maroun, Joe Keegan, 

Scott Harwood, Bob Farmer and those conversations will certainly expand as I ask 

President’s Council to look at how best will we manage our assessment activities. Also, 

for non-academic units, we will need to begin to catalog our assessment activities too. 

In all instances, Middle States requires us to identify what was learned as a result of the 

assessment activity; and what we did with the results – did we change anything with 

teaching or with the delivery of services? did we change anything related to budgeting 

resources in the following year?  Again, we have engaged in these types of decisions, 

but we haven’t documented them as well as we should. So there is work to be done 

before we reach the latter part of the Spring semester. 

 

Proposed Means to Assembling the Report for Middle States – Chuck Van Anden and I, and 

a few others, have begun discussions on how we might approach assembling the report. We 

will discuss this item at Senate this Friday. It will be our goal of having a final draft of the 



4 
 

report to the faculty in early April (or earlier if possible); and then have a reading team read 

the report and make final edits over the summer. Then, we would send this updated version 

of the report to all faculty around August 1st. We would then meet in the last week of August 

to hear any final suggestions for edits and submit the report on September 1st. 

 

8. Contract Negotiations - Management staff and both collective bargaining units are in final 

stages of negotiations as we are both reviewing the agreed upon changes to the proposed 

contracts. On behalf of the entire management team, we wish to thank the union leadership of 

both NCCCAP and CSEA with all that they have done to get us where we are today.  

 

 



Page 1 of 11 
 

State University of New York (SUNY)  
2017/18 Executive Budget Summary  

January 19, 2017 
  
Governor Cuomo has released his Executive Budget for the 2017/18 fiscal year. As you know, this is only the first step in 
the process towards an Enacted Budget for the upcoming year and provides us a good starting point for improvements 
and adjustments. 
  
As showcased in the 2017 State of the State Addresses, the forefront of the Governor’s postsecondary education 
platform is the Excelsior Scholarship Program. Beginning in the fall of 2017, resident undergraduate students from 
households making less than $100,000 will be able to attend any SUNY or CUNY school tuition free. The program will be 
phased in over three years: beginning for New Yorkers with an adjusted gross income of up to $100,000 in the fall of 
2017; increasing to $110,000 in 2018; and reaching $125,000 in 2019. To qualify, a student must be on track to finish an 
associate’s degree in two years, or a bachelor’s degree in four years. The New York State Division of the Budget (DOB) 
has indicated that they expect this program to lead to increased enrollment at the 30 community colleges operating 
under the program of the State University. 
 
The prioritization of college affordability and completion is a reflection of our advocacy for SUNY’s Completion Agenda 
and a recognition of the 21st century job market, and this program will aid in meeting this need. 
 
More directly important to the day-to-day operations of SUNY, the Executive Budget also recommends significant new 
investment in SUNY’s educational facilities program over a five-year period, with an increase to bonded Critical 
Maintenance funding for the State-operated and statutory campuses, from $200.0M annually to $550.0M, the same 
level as was experienced in the last long-term capital plan. This much needed capital funding will enable SUNY’s State-
operated campuses and statutory colleges to invest in campus infrastructure, modernize academic buildings and spaces 
to meet demand in certain program areas, and renovate spaces to facilitate collaborative learning and consolidation of 
student academic support services. In addition, new funding is again proposed in 2017/18 for the hospital capital 
program. Further, the Executive Budget also authorizes SUNY and CUNY to utilize the “design/build” method of 
contracting, allowing certain projects to be completed more expeditiously and at a savings for taxpayers. 
 
This is a major win for the four-year colleges, and we appreciate the efforts of the Construction Fund, the campuses, and 
the Governor’s Office in making it part of the Executive Budget. 
 
Additional good news can be found in the inclusion of a reinstatement of an undergraduate tuition plan at the State-
operated campuses, where by the Board of Trustees will be empowered to increase resident undergraduate tuition by a 
maximum of $250 per year above the prior year approved amount.  
 
Other highlights of the Executive Budget include: the continuation of $18.0M for the 2015/16 Investment and 
Performance Fund; a proposal to enact the New York State DREAM Act which would allow undocumented students to 
be eligible for the Tuition Assistance Program (TAP) and other types of state financial assistance programs; and 
continuation of last year’s extension of the 2011 SUNY procurement flexibility legislation. 
 
Finally, other items of interest that do not have a direct and immediate impact on the SUNY system include a proposal to 
link TAP eligibility for students to their college’s ability to control tuition and fee increases, and – in reaction to current 
findings related to activities at CUNY Foundations – a requirement that CUNY utilize 10 percent of annual foundation 
revenue to support tuition assistance programs at the CUNY system.  
 
This final proposal is part of a larger package of reforms that are not expected to immediately impact SUNY related 
entities, which include expansion of the jurisdiction of the Inspector General to SUNY and CUNY affiliated entities and 
the establishment of a Chief Procurement Officer for the entire state. 
 



Page 2 of 11 
 

While we also recognize that the Executive Budget does provide a few challenges, such as the lack of a Maintenance Of 
Effort for either the State-operated campuses or community colleges, the expansion of the Inspector General’s 
jurisdiction and the long-term impact thereof, and the general lack of increased investment in all campuses, we do 
believe that this budget gives a strong start for continuing our advocacy with the Governor and Legislature. 
 
Operating:  
 
The 2017/18 Executive Budget largely reflects 2016/17 Enacted Budget levels of support and appropriation authority, 
with some notable adjustments as described below: 
  
State-operated Campuses:   

- Direct State Tax Support: 
o $ 708.0M: Direct State Tax support for State-operated campuses / System Administration 
o    141.5M: Direct State Tax support for University-Wide Programs 
o     18.0M: To be allocated according to a plan by the Board of Trustees 
o    133.2M: Direct State Tax support for Statutory Colleges and Cornell Cooperative Extension 
o  1,615.6M: Indirect State Tax Support sub-allocated to the central General State Charges budget 

- Tuition Revenue: 
o $1,914.7M: Tuition Spending authority (includes “Pooled Offset”) for State-operated campuses 

 This represents a $69.5M increase in authority to accommodate an up-to $250/year increase to 
resident undergraduate tuition rates and increases to other tuition rates in a similar percentage 
manner. 

 
$ M 2016/17 Enacted 2017/18 Executive $ Change % Change 

Direct State Tax Support1 $708.0 $708.0 - - 
Tuition Revenue Spending Authority2 1,845.2 1,914.7 69.5 3.8% 

Total “Core Operations” $2,553.2 $2,622.7 $69.5 2.7% 
Investment and Performance Fund $18.0 $18.0 - - 
Other Spending Authority3 1,333.1 1,333.1 - - 

Total $3,904.3 $3,973.8 $69.5 1.8% 
 
Changes to legislation have also been introduced that would have the following impact: 
 

- Tuition Plan 
o The Board of Trustees is empowered to raise the undergraduate rate of tuition for State-operated 

campuses by a maximum of $250 over the prior year approved amount 
 Runs from 2017/18 to 2021/22 

o Tuition Credit cost for increases are continued 
o Revenue resulting from such an increase is to be allocated to each campus pursuant to a plan approved 

by the Board of Trustees that supports investments in: 
 Faculty 
 Instruction 
 Initiatives to improve student success 
 On-time completion, and  
 Tuition credit costs 

o Board of Trustees is required to annually report (September 1st of each year) on how the revenue 
generated from tuition increases has been invested in the noted items 

                                                           
1 Includes direct State tax support to State-operated campuses and System Administration 
2 Includes $110.7M in “Pooled Offset” authority 
3 Includes authority to operate fee-supported activities, residence halls, and miscellaneous activities outside core operations 



Page 3 of 11 
 

o The Board of Trustees is required to submit an annual plan (November 30th of each year) of the five-year 
plan for the increases to resident undergraduate tuition 

o Based on current enrollment levels, a maximum $250 increase would generate approximately $29.1M 
after adjusted for tuition credit costs.  

- Maintenance of Effort (MOE) is not included 
- Recognizing the full cost of Maintenance and Preservation of State Assets 

o The following amounts will be transferred from SUNY to the State’s Capital Fund to reimburse the costs 
of Maintenance and Preservation staff at SUNY institutions paid for, in the first instance, from the 
State’s Capital Fund as noted in the Capital Budget portion of this document. This is intended to be cost 
neutral to SUNY, and is part of a larger statewide effort to recognize the “true” cost of capital programs 
across the state.  
 $112.6M: Core Operating Account 
    41.9M: Dormitory Operating Account 
     5.4M: General IFR 
     0.8M: Long Island Veterans’ Home 
     0.6M: SUTRA 
 $161.3M: Total 

In addition, language has been included in the appropriations for the Core Operating Account, General IFR, and the 
Hospital Operating Account that would broaden the ability for the spending authority to be increased or decreased from 
or to any other state agency or public authority upon the approval of the Director of the State Budget. This, similar to 
other language included in the Aid to Localities bill, is intended to serve as a “safeguard” against reduced federal 
program support.  
 
University-wide Programs: 
 
The Executive Budget reflects an approximately $14.9M decrease from 2016/17 Enacted Budget levels of support for the 
University-wide programs as follows: 
 

o ($5.4M) Additional Education Opportunity Program (EOP) support 
o ( 5.0M) Additional Education Opportunity Center (EOC) support 
o ( 2.0M) Additional Advanced Technology Training and Information Networking (ATTAIN) support 
o ( 1.5M): Additional Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 
o ( 0.6M): Graduate Diversity Fellowships 
o ( 0.2M): Additional Cornell Veterinary College support  
o ( 0.1M): New York Latino Research and Resources Network at UAlbany  
o ( 0.1M): ESF Chestnut 
o ($14.9M): Total 

$ M 2016/17 Enacted 2017/18 Executive $ Change % Change 
University-wide Program Funding $156.4 $141.5 ($14.9) -9.5% 

 
In addition, the $10.0M transfer from NYSERDA to support the Clean Energy Workforce Opportunity Program was not 
continued from 2016/17 into 2017/18. 
 
Further information on year-to-year University-wide funding levels is provided as Attachment A. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 11 
 

Hospitals and Health Related Activities: 
 

- The Executive Budget provides an additional $87.0M in spending authority for the Hospital Operating Fund, 
and an additional $0.7M for the Long Island Veterans Home, both of which were requested. 

- $18.6M in authority to support transferred direct state tax support has been removed, reflecting the $18.6M 
reduction in direct state tax support. This results in a net year-to-year increase of spending authority of 
$68.4M. 

- There is no 2016/17 re-appropriation for the Hospital Operating Fund, despite being requested.  
 

 $ M 2016/17 Enacted 2017/18 Executive $ Change % Change 
Hospital Operating Fund 

- Plus Requested Increase 
- Less Removal of State Support 
- Final Authority  

$2,620.1 
- 
- 

$2,620.1 

$2,620.1 
87.0 

(18.6) 
$2,688.5 

$- 
87.0 

(18.6) 
$68.4 

- 
N/A 
N/A 

2.6% 
Hospital Sponsored Programs Activities 100.0 100.0 - - 
Long Island Veterans Home 49.2 50.0 0.7 1.5% 

Total $2,769.3 $2,838.5 $69.1 2.5% 
 
Statutory Colleges: 
 

No changes were made to the statutory colleges’ appropriations.  
 

$ M 2016/17 Enacted 2017/18 Executive $ Change % Change 
Alfred Ceramics $8.1 $8.1 - - 
Cornell Statutory 121.2 121.2 - - 
Cornell Cooperative Extension 3.9 3.9 - - 

Total $133.2 $133.2 - - 
 

Community Colleges: 
- The Governor’s Executive Budget does not reflect the SUNY request for an alteration of the funding model for 

the community colleges, and instead continues Base Operating Aid at $2,697 Per Funded Full-Time Equivalent 
(FTE). However, the State does include funding for approximately 5,000 FTE related to projected increased 
enrollment from the Excelsior Scholarship Program.  
o Language is included (as it is in many Aid to Localities appropriations this year), that would allow that, in 

the event that State receipts - including but not limited to receipts from the federal government - are 
less than those planned for in the State Financial Plan, the Director of the State budget may reduce the 
amount available for Aid to Localities funded programs, such as community college funding, according to 
a written plan 
 The Chancellor shall have the authority to take action as needed to achieve the reductions listed 

in said plan 
- 2017/18 funding for the following programs remains flat on a year-to-year basis: 

o $11.6M: Rental Aid 
 Language is included (as it is in many Aid to Localities appropriations this year), that would allow 

that, in the event that State receipts - including but not limited to receipts from the federal 
government - are less than those planned for in the State Financial Plan, the Director of the 
State budget may reduce the amount available for Aid to Localities funded programs, such as 
community college funding, according to a written plan 

• The Chancellor shall have the authority to take action as needed to achieve the 
reductions listed in said plan 

o   3.0M: NY Job Linkage4 
o   3.0M: Apprentice SUNY 

                                                           
4 Language relating to the requirement of Regional Council plans being completed prior to payment has been removed  



Page 5 of 11 
 

o   1.9M: Contract Courses / Workforce Development 
o   1.7M: High Needs Programs 
o   0.9M: Low Enrollment Schools 
o $22.1M: Total 

- The following programs have been reduced or eliminated in the 2017/18 Executive Budget: 
o $1.5M: Graduation, Achievement, and Placement (GAP) Program (Eliminated) 
o  1.1M: Child Care (Leaves $1.0M in support) (Reduced) 
o  0.1M: Orange County CC Bridges Program (Eliminated) 
o 0.02M: Rockland Veterans Program (Eliminated) 
o $2.7M: Total 

 
$ M 2016/17 Enacted 2017/18 Executive5 $ Change % Change 

Base Operating Aid6 $476.5 $454.7 $(21.8) -4.6% 
Rental Aid 11.6 11.6 - - 
NY Job Linkage 3.0 3.0 - - 
Apprentice SUNY 3.0 3.0 - - 
Contract Courses 1.9 1.9 -  
High Needs Program 1.7 1.7 -  
Child Care 2.1 1.0 (1.1) -52.3% 
Community Schools Grant Award 1.0 - (1.0) -100.0% 
Low Enrollment Funding 0.9 0.9 - - 
GAP Program Funding 1.5 - (1.5) -100.0% 
Rockland Veterans Program 0.02 - (0.02) -100.0% 
Orange County Bridges Program 0.1 - (0.1) -100.0% 

Total $503.3 $477.8 $(25.5) -5.1% 
 
For reference, under current enrollment projections and the 2017/18 level of Base Operating Aid: 

- 27 Colleges would see a reduction in Base Operating Aid: 
o Ranges from a high of ($2.7M) at Nassau to a low of ($27) at Orange 

-  3 Colleges would see an increase in Base Operating Aid: 
o Ranges from a high of $83.6K at Tompkins-Cortland to a low of $81 at Rockland 

 
General Items: 

- Excelsior Scholarships 
o A “last dollar in” scholarship program is created that would provide for “free tuition” to students 

attending a SUNY or CUNY school. 
o Students eligible for such scholarship shall: 

 Be matriculated in an approved program leading to an undergraduate degree at SUNY or CUNY 
 Have completed, or completes, fifteen credits per term in his or her program/programs of study 
 Have an adjusted gross income equal to or below: 

• $100,000 in 2017/18 
• $110,000 in 2018/19 
• $125,000 in 2019/20 

Adjusted gross income shall be the total of the combined adjusted gross income of the applicant 
and the applicant’s parents or the applicant and the applicant’s spouse if married. 

o The tuition charged to students who receive this award shall not exceed the rate of tuition charged in 
2016/17. 

o Awards are for no more than four academic years of full-time study, or five years if the program 
normally requires five years. 

                                                           
5 Does not include $5.0M for Clean Energy Workforce Opportunity Program 
6 Both 2016/17 Enacted and 2017/18 Executive hold Base Operating Aid per FTE to $2,697/FTE 



Page 6 of 11 
 

o If a student has received a bachelor degree prior, they are not eligible. 
o If a student has received an associate’s degree prior, they are not eligible for an award for a two-year 

program of study. 
- Establishment of the NYS DREAM Act 

o Would allow students without lawful immigration status (that meet certain criteria) to be eligible for the 
TAP program and other scholarship programs. 

- Establishment of the Excelsior Business Program 
o This proposal would build upon and refocus the former START-UP NY program as the Excelsior Business 

Program.  
o This change is meant to enhance effectiveness and administrative efficiency by simplifying / expanding 

eligibility criteria for firms by employing a simple test to determine of the business is a start-up or an 
early stage business focused on research and development or market testing for new products and 
services. 

o However, in order to be eligible to take this test, the business must: 
 Have been organized no more than five years prior to the time it submits its application. 
 Have not generated any net income from operations in any tax year of the business. 
 Not be publicly traded, or if it is traded, have no more than five percent of its ownership be 

publically traded. 
 Have no more than 25 employees employed in the twelve months prior to application. 

o New businesses that pass this test would need to maintain eligibility by creating and maintaining at least 
one net new job. 

o Businesses that create at least five net new jobs would be eligible to receive a refundable tax credit 
based on the number of net new jobs created, with the Director of Economic Development being 
empowered to provide further benefits under the Excelsior Jobs Program to those businesses that have 
significant economic impact. 

o In addition, any vacant space in any building owned or leased by a SUNY campus or an affiliate of a 
campus, as well as any vacant land owned or leased by a SUNY campus or an affiliate of a campus, has 
been made part of the definition of “eligible land” that can be included as part of a campus plan.  

- College Responsibility on Student Charges 
o Starting in 2018/19, students receiving Tuition Assistance Program (TAP) awards shall not receive the 

award if increases in tuition and mandatory fees exceed a three year average of the final Higher 
Education Price Index (HEPI) for the most recently available academic year, or five hundred dollars; 
whichever is greater. 
 This shall only apply to new students receiving an award in 2018/19. 
 Students who first receive an award in 2017/18 shall continue to be eligible for an award, 

provided such students satisfy eligibility requirements. 
- Align Regional Economic Development Councils and Community College Regional Councils 

o While no legislation has been provided to enforce this change, the Governor’s 2017/18 Policy Book 
indicates that the Governor will appoint two Career and Technical Education (CTE) leaders to each 
Community College Regional Council to better align training programs with Regional Economic 
Development Council goals.  

- Expansion of the New York State Inspector General Jurisdiction  
o Would expand the Inspector General’s jurisdiction to any organization or foundation formed for the 

benefit of, or controlled by, SUNY or CUNY (inclusive of those related to community colleges, the 
Research Foundation of State University of New York, and alumni associations that have control of, 
manage, or receive more than $50,000 annually).  

o This does not include any student-run organization comprised entirely of enrolled students formed for 
advancing a student objective. 

- Establishment of Public University Foundation Oversight 
o The Executive Budget would require the Inspector General to oversee implementation and enforcement 

of financial control policies at SUNY, CUNY, and all affiliated nonprofit organizations and foundations, 



Page 7 of 11 
 

including the Research Foundation, that has control of, manages, or receives $50,000 or more annually. 
This does not include any student-run organization comprised entirely of enrolled students formed for 
advancing a student objective. 

o As part of this oversight, the Inspector General shall require that each affiliated entity adopt written 
policies designed to prevent corruption, fraud, criminal activity, conflicts of interest, or abuse. 

o In addition, the Inspector General will be empowered to appoint, in consultation with SUNY and CUNY, 
compliance officers from within the staff of the institutions to assist in oversight and monitoring of these 
policies. 

o Failure by an affiliated entity to comply with this new legislation will result in such entity not being 
eligible for any state related support or grants until the Inspector General certifies them as being in 
compliance with this legislation. 

- Establishment of a Chief Procurement Officer 
o The Executive Budget would appoint an overall Chief Procurement Officer for the entire State who will 

be tasked with oversight of all state procurements.  

As an accompaniment to these last several proposals, which has no immediate impact on SUNY, the Executive Budget 
would require CUNY to utilize ten percent of annual revenue received by each CUNY affiliated organization and 
foundation in the previous academic year toward tuition assistance initiatives for students in need attending CUNY.  
 
More detail on these items is available upon request. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rest of Page Intentionally Left Blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 8 of 11 
 

Capital Budget: 
 

The Executive Budget recommends new capital appropriations for 2017/18 for: 
State-operated/Statutory Colleges – Educational Facilities 

- $550.0M in critical maintenance funding for 2017/18, an increase of $350.0M from the $200.0M that was 
planned in the 2016/17 Enacted Five Year Capital & Financing Plan.  
o The 2017/18 proposed Executive Five-Year Capital & Financing Plan provides recurring funding of 

$550.0M in each of the subsequent four State Fiscal Years, for a total of $2.75B over five-years.  
o The appropriations for 2018/19 through 2021/22 are not included in the Executive Budget and would be 

subject to the approval of the Legislature each year.  
o Of the $550.0M provided for 2017/18, $153.4M is allocated to each State-operated/statutory campus 

and $396.6M is provided in a lump sum for priority critical maintenance projects.   
 While the allocation of the $396.6M lump sum is yet to be determined, consistent with SUNY’s 

2017/18 capital budget request, the highest priority will be for projects that address life and 
safety concerns, core infrastructure in need of replacement that, if not addressed, could disrupt 
campus operations, and upgrade buildings and infrastructure to meet current building codes 
and regulations, such as ADA.  

 We will have our new asset life cycle modeling software in place by the time the budget is 
enacted, which will also help inform where critical maintenance investment is needed to reduce 
SUNY’s deferred maintenance backlog.  

 Also of priority are projects already in progress that require additional funding to advance to 
construction. Our plan is to revisit each campus’ 5-year capital plan and project portfolio in the 
next few weeks to help inform where investment is needed. 

o Use of the new appropriation is restricted to critical maintenance projects in existing facilities.  
o Language has been included authorizing the use of “Design/Build” contracts. 

- $161.0M in pay-as-you-go funding for Facilities Maintenance and Operations.  
o This funding is intended to be distributed to State-operated campuses for the operating expenses of 

facilities departments and the State’s expense is reimbursed by a transfer of cash balances from several 
operating accounts as noted in the Operating Budget portion of this summary.  

- $55.0M is provided through Empire State Development to support a seventh round of SUNY 2020 Challenge 
Grants.  
 

State-Operated – Residence Halls 
- Consistent with SUNY’s capital budget request, no new appropriation is provided for the pay-as-you-go 

portion of the residence hall program, and $50.0M is planned annually through 2021/22, for a five-year total 
of $200.0M. 
 

Hospitals 
- $100.0M for critical maintenance projects at Upstate University Hospital and Stony Brook University Hospital, 

$50.0M for each hospital. No new capital appropriations are recommended for Downstate University 
Hospital.  

 
Community Colleges  

- $53.1M representing the State’s 50 percent funding share for 56 new projects at 20 colleges that obtained 
local sponsor support. 
o One Rockland Community College Energy Savings Project for $1.25M was not included in the Executive 

Budget. Further information will be sought from the Division of the Budget.  
o The 50 percent State share is included for all other community college projects that were requested, and 

details are included as Attachment B.  

 
 



Page 9 of 11 
 

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 
2017/18 Executive Budget  
Capital Program Summary 

$M 

 
 

Program 

 
2017/18 
Request 

2017/18 
Executive 

Budget 

 
 

Variance 

 
5-Year 

Request 

2017/18 
5-Year 
Capital 

Plan 

 
 

Variance 

Educational Facilities $800.0  $550.0  ($250.0) $4,000.0  $2,750.0  ($1,250.0)  

Hospitals  600.0  100.0  (500.0) 600.0  100.0  (500.0) 

Residence Halls  0.0  00.0  0.0 200.0  200.0  0.0 

Community Colleges7 
(State Share) 54.4  $53.1 (1.3) 401.5  213.1  (188.4) 

Total  $1,454.4  $703.1  ($751.3) $5,201.5  $3,263.1  ($1,938.4) 

 
 
Other Items of Interest 

• Campuses are also eligible to apply for funding through the local Regional Economic Development Councils 
which received $150.0M in new funding in the Executive Budget.  

• $300.0M is provided for a life sciences initiative to be administered by Empire State Development to provide lab 
space, equipment, technology and funding for research and development.  

• The Executive Budget recommends reauthorization of all prior year appropriations, totaling $3.4B for SUNY’s 
capital programs. 

o New restrictions are imposed on the 2014 $49.0M re-appropriation for projects lined out in a 
subsequent Senate resolution. Before funding for these projects will be released the proposed language 
requires the legislative sponsor to submit the following information about the project, in writing to the 
Director of the Budget: 
 That the project is for a lawful purpose; 
 That the sponsor has no financial interest, direct or indirect, in the project; 
 That the sponsor has not and will not receive any financial benefit from the project; 
 Has no known conflicts of interest; and 
 In addition, the Senate is required to post the request for funding and information related to the 

project on the public website.  
o Many of the projects funded through this Senate resolution are already underway, minimizing the 

number that could be impacted by this proposed language.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                           
7 Please note that, while a total of $81.5M in projects were approved by the SUNY Board of Trustees, the final value of projects 
presented to DOB was $54.35M, with the difference being due to several projects not receiving appropriate local sponsor support 
documentation  



Page 10 of 11 
 

Attachment A 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Program Name 2016/17 Enacted 2017/18 Executive $ %
EOC / ATTAIN 62,036,300$            55,036,300$                (7,000,000)$       -11.3%
EOP 32,170,000              26,808,000                  (5,362,000)         -16.7%
Empire Innovation / Master Innovators 9,497,400                9,497,400                    -                        0.0%
Graduate Diversity Fellowships 6,639,300                6,039,300                    (600,000)             -9.0%
Educational Technology and Library Services 5,081,600                5,081,600                    -                        0.0%
System-Wide IT Services 4,764,400                4,764,400                    -                        0.0%
Academic Equipment Replacement 4,373,200                4,373,200                    -                        0.0%
High Needs Program 3,164,300                3,164,300                    -                        0.0%
Student Loans 3,114,100                3,114,100                    -                        0.0%
Teacher Education and Support 2,050,000                2,050,000                    -                        0.0%
Small Business Development Centers 3,473,200                1,973,200                    (1,500,000)         -43.2%
Nanoscale Science and Engineering 1,928,600                1,928,600                    -                        0.0%
SUNY and the World 1,800,000                1,800,000                    -                        0.0%
SPIR 1,747,400                1,747,400                    -                        0.0%
Additional High Needs 1,663,600                1,663,600                    -                        0.0%
Innovative Instruction and Academic Excellence 1,607,700                1,607,700                    -                        0.0%
SUSTA 1,570,700                1,570,700                    -                        0.0%
Child Care 1,567,800                1,567,800                    -                        0.0%
Rockefeller Institute of Government 1,104,200                1,104,200                    -                        0.0%
Charter Schools 848,600                    848,600                        -                        0.0%
Diversity Scholarships 621,900                    621,900                        -                        0.0%
Office of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 591,400                    591,400                        -                        0.0%
Services for Students with Disabilities 544,100                    544,100                        -                        0.0%
SUNY Polytechnic Staffing and Research Faculty 500,000                    500,000                        -                        0.0%
Seamless Education Pipeline 435,600                    435,600                        -                        0.0%
Faculty Diversity Program 422,000                    422,000                        -                        0.0%
Sea Grant Institute 411,800                    411,800                        -                        0.0%
SUNY Leadership Institute 360,400                    360,400                        -                        0.0%
Library Conservation and Preservation 350,000                    350,000                        -                        0.0%
Energy Smart and Healthier NY 279,300                    279,300                        -                        0.0%
Cornell Veterinary College 500,000                    250,000                        (250,000)             -50.0%
Maritime Scholarships 239,600                    239,600                        -                        0.0%
Native American Program 215,200                    215,200                        -                        0.0%
Cord Blood Center 205,600                    205,600                        -                        0.0%
SUNY Multimedia Services 118,500                    118,500                        -                        0.0%
Community College Tuition Reimbursement 116,700                    116,700                        -                        0.0%
Student Assembly 57,100                      57,100                          -                        0.0%
American Chestnut Research & Restoration Project 100,000                    -                                 (100,000)             -100.0%
New York Latino Research and Resources Network-UAlbany 100,000                    -                                 (100,000)             -100.0%
Total 156,371,600$         141,459,600$             (14,912,000)$     -9.5%

State University of New York (SUNY)
2016/17 Enacted to 2017/18 Executive Budget Changes in University-wide Programs

Sorted High to Low on 2017/18 Executive Budget Values

Change



Page 11 of 11 
 

College Project Budget (State)
Adirondack Purchase and Improvements of Adjacent Property 90
Adirondack Campus Wide Improvements 310
Adirondack Energy Improvements 50
Adirondack Warren Hall/Student Success Center Renovation 200
Adirondack WORC FF&E 650
Clinton Critical Maintenance and System Upgrades 6,000
Columbia-Greene Emergency Critical Maintenance & Safety 50
Columbia-Greene Systems Upgrades: Transformer 75
Corning Health Education Center 500
Dutchess Aviation Airframe & Powerplant Program 4,045
Erie Infrastructure Improvements/Renovations 1,000
Erie College-wide Sitework 650
Erie College-wide Code Compliance 375
Erie Roof Replacement & Waterproofing 1,000
Erie Mechanical Electrical Plumbing Improvements 500
Finger Lakes 2017 Critical Maintenance Projects 794
Finger Lakes Telephone Renovation/Upgrade 400
Finger Lakes Greenhouse Replacement (Design) 50
Finger Lakes Athletic Fields Renovation (Design) 50
FIT Energy Savings Projects 5,278
FIT Infor Lab 150
Fulton-Montgomery Administrative and Community Center 1,300
Fulton-Montgomery Campus Bathroom and Locker Rooms Critical repairs 1,100
Fulton-Montgomery Campuswide IT Project: Critical Maintenance 450
Herkimer Energy Savings Projects 949
Jamestown Critical Maintenance Needs 500
Mohawk Valley Data, Telecom & WiFi Infrastructure Replacement 200
Nassau Space Consolidation - Tower Building 4,000
Nassau Renovation of Brick Café 3,000
Nassau Building Systems Upgrades 500
Nassau Concrete repairs - multi-year plan 250
Nassau HTHW Emergency System Repairs 1,000
Nassau Roof repairs - multi-year plan 600
Nassau Academic Department Renovation 1,500
Nassau Infrastructure Repairs 500
Nassau Parking and Paving Phase 3 3,100
Nassau Cluster C increase 2,000
Nassau Road & Parking Paving 1,475
Nassau Health & Safety Project 500
Nassau Library Renovation (Design) 500
Nassau ADA Compliance 600
North Country Misc Critical Maintenance/Instructional Renovations 775
Orange Parking Lot Improvements 200
Orange Heating System 188
Orange Cooling Tower 125
Schenectady Elston Building Renovations 1,080
Schenectady Facilities Master Plan 15
Suffolk GIGP Green Roof 204
Tompkins-Cortland Childcare Facility 1,500
Ulster Roof Replacement/Exterior Sitework 198
Ulster Other Sitework 30
Ulster Infrastructure 676
Westchester Roof Replacement Phase 4 943
Westchester Technology Upgrades On-Campus PH V 500
Westchester Technology Upgrades Off campus Ph V 50
Westchester Infrastructure Upgrade - Various Blgs. 393

State University of New York (SUNY)

$ Thousands

Community Colleges Capital New Projects
Sorted Alphabetically by College Name

 
 

Attachment B 
 
 
 

 
 


	January 27 2017 Agenda,
	December 16 2016 UNAPPROVED
	VPAA Report (Jan 17)
	January 27PthP, 2017

	Academic Affairs Resolutions
	RES 201617 57 Carter Codling
	Carter Codling, Mary Jo initial sp 17
	Carter-Codling, Mary Jo appointment letter
	Carter-Codling, Mary Jo resume

	RES 201617 58 Stringer
	Stringer, Scott initial SP2017
	Stringer, Scott appointment letter
	Stringer, Scott resume

	RES 201617 59 Dowd Maloney
	Dowd, Kathleen initial SP2017
	Dowd-Maloney, Kathleen appointment letter
	Dowd-Maloney, Kathleen resume

	RES 201617 60 Duffey
	Duffey, Kimberly initial SP2017
	Duffey, Kimberly appointment letter
	Duffey, Kimberly resume

	RES 201617 61 Steen
	Steen, Susan Sp 17
	Steen, Susan appointment letter
	Steen, Susan resume

	RES 201617 63 Campbell
	Campbell, David SP 17
	Campbell, David appointment letter
	Campbell, David resume


	Admissions Report
	RES 201617 62 FAS Contract
	RES 201617 62 FAS Contract Part I
	image2017-01-19-145703

	Board of Trustees Financials for January 27, 2017 Meeting
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	President's Report to the Board of Trustees -  January 2017
	2017-18 Executive Budget - Board of Trustees and Presidents Summary Docu...



